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From: @csiro.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 11:29 AM
To:
Cc: Caretaker
Subject: RE: Caretaker advice [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Thanks  
 
I'm very happy to provide more information as required, though I will need to reach out to colleagues for some 
details. 
 
Cheers 
 
 
  

 
 

Corporate Affairs  |  CSIRO  
@ csiro.au  |   

Black Mountain Science & Innovation Precinct, Clunies Ross St, Canberra ACT 2600 
  
CSIRO acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, sea and waters, of the area that we live and work on across Australia. We 
acknowledge their continuing connection to their culture and we pay our respects to their Elders past and present. 
  
The information contained in this email may be confidential or privileged. Any unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender by return email. Thank you. To the extent permitted by law, 
CSIRO does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication 
is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. 
  
CSIRO Australia’s National Science Agency  |  csiro.au 
 

From: @industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 11:16 AM 
To: @csiro.au> 
Cc: Caretaker <Caretaker@industry.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Caretaker advice [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

 I might give you a call to discuss and better understand the publication obligations.  As  has noted, I have 
also chased up DAWE again this morning to get their advice to GRBMPA. 
thanks 

 
  

Ministerial Liaison and Governance Branch 
Strategic Policy Division  

@industry.gov.au 
Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources   www.industry.gov.au 
 

 

Acknowledgement of Country 
Our department recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture and country. 
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's 
oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

From: Caretaker  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 11:11 AM 
To: @csiro.au 
Cc: Caretaker <Caretaker@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Caretaker advice [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 
 
Hi  
 
Just touching base to advise the further consultation is underway between DISER and DAWE and a response will be 
provided as soon as possible. 
 
Thanks 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Strategic Policy Division | Ministerial Liaison and Governance Branch 
Ngunnawal Country, Industry House  
10 Binara Street (GPO Box 2013)  
Canberra ACT 2601  
Australia 
Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources 

@industry.gov.au 
 
industry.gov.au ABN 74 599 608 295 
Supporting economic growth and job creation for all Australians | We are collaborative, innovative, respectful and strive for 
excellence 
 

 

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

From: @csiro.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 4:02 PM 
To: @pmc.gov.au> 
Cc: Industry Section <Industry@pmc.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; Caretaker 
<Caretaker@industry.gov.au>; caretaker <caretaker@pmc.gov.au>; Environment Team 
<EnvironmentTeam@pmc.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>;  

@pmc.gov.au>; MPLO CSIRO <MPLO@csiro.au> 
Subject: RE: Caretaker advice [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 
Thanks so much  
 

 I look forward to hearing from you about the question below. 
 
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
 

From: @pmc.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 4:00 PM 
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

@pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: Caretaker advice [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
Hi
 
Thanks for your message and for chatting with me just now. I will refer you to the caretaker co-ord point in DISER in 
the first instance (  and team cc’d). 
 
I have also cc’d in my colleagues in the caretaker team here in PM&C just in case there is any discrepancy between 
the advice and her team provide and the advice DAWE has provided to GRBMPA. They should be able to help 
you navigate any complexities. 
 
Regards 
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Industry, Innovation, Science and Technology Section | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

 
 

From: @csiro.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 3:34 PM 
To: Industry Section <Industry@pmc.gov.au> 
Cc: MPLO <MPLO@csiro.au> 
Subject: Caretaker advice 
 
Hi team 
 
I'm seeking your advice on the best approach for the release of the Great Barrier Reef snapshot report which is due 
out this month. It is led by the Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority (GBRMPA), in partnership with AIMS and 
CSIRO. 
 
Apparently, DAWE has advised GRBMPA that they should provide a written brief to Minister Ley in advance of the 
report release, and alert the Shadow Minister on the day of release. They have also recommended that we and 
AIMS provide informal information to our Minister's office (Price). 
 
I would like to confirm that you think this is an appropriate approach to take, particularly in respect of advice to 
parliamentarians during caretaker period. 
 
Thanks for your advice. 
 
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
 
______________________________________________________________________  
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
______________________________________________________________________ 
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From:  AIMS
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 9:23 AM
To: @csiro.au
Cc:  

@awe.gov.au; @awe.gov.au; 
Subject: RE: Caretaker advice - CTK22-02807 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi   
 
I haven’t heard yet whether GBRMPA, AIMS and CSIRO have reached a decision, but I’ll advise you if/when I have an 
update. 
 
Cheers 
 

   
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Australian Institute of Marine Science 
Level 10 | 1 Constitution Pl Canberra ACT 2601 | Australia 

 
@aims.gov.au | www.aims.gov.au 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

From: @industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 22 April 2022 3:04 PM 
To: @aims.gov.au>; @csiro.au 
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 
Caretaker <Caretaker@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 

@awe.gov.au; @awe.gov.au; @industry.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Caretaker advice - CTK22-02807 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of AIMS. 
DO NOT click links or open attachments in unsolicited emails, call and confirm the content is safe with the sender first. To report 
any suspicious emails, use the Report Message outlook add-in or send to helpdesk@aims.gov.au. 

 
 – Following our discussions, I just wanted to close the loop on this one.   

 
I understand PM&C have spoken directly with GBRMPA and confirmed given there is no legislative authority for 
publication by a certain date, consistent usual practices, it would be preferable to defer publication until after the 
end of the caretaker period. 
 
I understand CSIRO and AIMs were comfortable with that approach, noting it was a decision for GBRMPA. 
 
Let me know if you would like to discuss further. 
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Kind regards 

 
  

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

From: @aims.gov.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 1:21 PM 
To: @industry.gov.au>; @csiro.au 
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 
Caretaker <Caretaker@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 

@awe.gov.au; @awe.gov.au 
Subject: RE: Caretaker advice - CTK22-02807 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 
Hi  
 
The simple answer is no. The more nuanced answer is that publication of the snapshot is routine, summarises and 
explains publicly available data, is annual and comes out around this time of the year. 
 
Cheers 
 

   
 
 

 
 

 
 

Australian Institute of Marine Science 
Level 10 | 1 Constitution Pl Canberra ACT 2601 | Australia 

 
@aims.gov.au | www.aims.gov.au 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

From: @industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 1:14 PM 
To: @csiro.au; @aims.gov.au> 
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 
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Caretaker <Caretaker@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 
@awe.gov.au; @awe.gov.au 

Subject: FW: Caretaker advice - CTK22-02807 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of AIMS. 
DO NOT click links or open attachments in unsolicited emails, call and confirm the content is safe with the sender first. To report 
any suspicious emails, use the Report Message outlook add-in or send to helpdesk@aims.gov.au. 

 
Good afternoon   
 
I refer to our recent discussions regarding the decision regarding the release of the Great Barrier Reef snapshot 
report by the Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority (GBRMPA), in partnership with AIMS and CSIRO. 
 
PM&C have written asking if there is a legislative obligation to publish the report by a certain date – see below.   
 
Look forward to hearing from you 
 

– for your information given the discussions you have had with GBRMPA. 
 
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

From: caretaker [mailto:caretaker@pmc.gov.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 12:50 PM 
To: @pmc.gov.au> 
Cc: @industry.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>; Industry 
<industry@pmc.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>; Caretaker <Caretaker@industry.gov.au>; 
EnvironmentTeam@pmc.gov.au; @pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: Caretaker advice - CTK22-02807 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 
Hi  
  
Could you please advise if there's a legislative authority for this report to be published by a certain date?  If there 
isn't, it may be preferable to defer publication until after the end of the caretaker period. 
  
Thanks very much. 
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Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
e.caretaker@pmc.gov.au | w.www.pmc.gov.au |www.pmc.gov.au/resource-centre/government/guidance-
caretaker-conventions 
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

 

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and 
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices 
of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. 
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